UNITED NATIONS GENZRAL

ECONOMIC

AND

E/AC.6/SR.97
6 September 1950

LNGLISH
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH and

SOCIAL COUNCIL FRENCH

CONTLL:TS:

20

1.

INDEX UNIT
6 0CT 1350

ECOMOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL

Zleventh Session i

sCOKOMIC COM ITTEE

SUHkAﬁY RwCORD OF THZ NINETY-SEVENTH MBjTING"

Held at the Palais des Nations, Genevy,
on Friday, 11 August 1950, at 3 p.u. i

Organization of the Economic and fmployment Commission
and its two sub-commissions (item 4 of the agenda)
(continued)

Report of the Drafting Committee (E/AC.6/L.10,
5/AC,6/L.10/Add.1 and 2, E/AC,6/L.16 and £/AC.6/L.16/
Add.1l) (continued) pages 3 - 10

Full Employment:

Report of the group of experts appointed by the
Secretary-General under Council resolution 221 (IX) E,
on national and international measures required to
achieve full employment; General Assembly resolution
308(IV); and Council resolution 267(X) (item 3 of
the agenda) (:/AC.6/L.11/Rev,1/Add,l, E/AC.6/L.19 and
B/AC.6/L.23) (rcsumed from the 95th meeting) pages 10 -~ 18

Methods of financing economic development of under-

developed countries, including consideration of the

report of the Sub-Commission on Economic Development

(fourth session) (item 6 of the agenda) (resumed

from the 96th meeting)

Report of the vrafting Committee (£/aC.6/L.12/Rev.l,
B/AC.6/L.12/Rev.1/Add.1, E/AC,6/L.13 and /aC.6/L.15

(continued) pages 18 - 20



£/4C6/SR.97
page 2

Present :
Chairmen:  Sir Ramaswami MUDALIAR (India)

Memburs:

Australia Mr. WALKSR

Belgium co Mr. MASOIN

Brazil Mr. de AIMEIDA
Canada Mr. ARNOLD SHITH
Chile Mr. SCHNAKE-VERGARA
China Mr, CHA

Denmark Mr, IVERS:EN

France ° Mr. de SEYNES
India Mr, ADARKAR

Iran Mr. KHOSROVANI
Mexico Mr. MARTINEZ-OSTOS
Pakistan Mr. QURESHI

Peru Mr. ENCINAS

United Kingdom of Great - Mr. CORLEY SHITH
Britain and Northern Ireland Mr. FLEMING
United States of Ame?ica Mr. LUBIN

Representatives of specialized agencies:
International Labour Organisation kr. DAWSON
Food and Agriculture Orgonization Mr. McDOUGALL

International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development . Mr, LOPEZ-HERRARTE

Secretariat:
Mr. Owen ' Assistant Secretary-General in charge
of the Department of Economic affairs
Mr, Weintraub ' ' Director, Division of Economic Stability

and Development
Mr. Messing-Mierzejewski  Secretary to the Committee



E/AC.6/SR.97
page 3

~

1. ORGANIZATION OF THS ECONOMIC AND FMPLOYMENT COMMISSION AND ITS TWOI
SUB-COMi-ISSIONS (item 4 of the agenda) (continued)

Report of the Drafting Com.ittee (E/AC.6/L.10, E/AC.6/L.10/Add.1 and 2,
E/AC.6/L.16 and E/AC.6/L.16/Add.1) (continued)

Mr, IVERSEN (Denmark), céntinuing the discussion from the previous
meeting, said that the views of the Australian representative given at that
meetinz were so close to those of the Danish delegation that he would confine
himself to indicating his support of the joint &raft resolution submitted by
the Chilean and United States delegations (E/AC.6/L.16), and to associating
himself with the Australian proposal that paragraphs 4 and 5 be deleted from
that text., As the Ad hoc committee would shortly be reviewing the organization
of thé Council and its subsidiary bodies, it was desirable that for the present

there should be as few changes as possible in the composition of the Commission.

Mr. MASOIN (Belgium) explained that the Belgian delegation had
examined, ond would continue to examine, the points-at issue in the hope of
arriving at a solution objectively correct from the technical angle and free

of all political codnsiderations,

It had particularly noted the fact that the groups of experts were
rendering an ever-widening range of distinguished services, and placed great
hopes in the development of that method as a means of improving the quality

~

of the Council's work.

It had also been impressed, especially in connexion with the present
discusgsion, with the value of the Economic Committee!s work. It considered,
accordingly, that the Economic Committee and the groups of exrerts were the

key factors in ensuring the high quality of the Council's work.

On the other hand, the Belgian delegation was not at 2ll clear as to what
‘services had been rendered by the Economic and Employment Commission. Hence
it was quite prepared to support the conclusion set forth in the drafting

comaittee’s report. Nevertheless, that conclusion caused it some misgiving.



E/AC.6/SR.97
page 4

The Belgian delegation, while appreciating the use made of. the groups of exscrts,
was doubtful whether the'smallcr countries would always be'éble to make their
views heard in sucp groups to the éxtent to ﬂhich they could in b&dies made up
of governmental representatives. It therefore suggested that the groups of

experts be recruited with cdue regard for the varicus types of .economy.

In making that suggastion, he regurded himself as speaking, not on behalf
of his own country alone, but on behalf of small countries generally, He was

prompted, not by a sense of national amour-propre, but by a sinceré desire to

give the groups of experts their full importance. In that connexion his
delegation had beenﬂgratified to hear the statements by the French and United
Kingdom representatives, which he hoped the Secretariat would take into

considsration.

Incidentally, ' his éelegation wondered how the recommendation made by the
Economic Committee'fdllowing the discussion which had taken place at a previous
mceting could be reconciled with that contained in the conclusion arrived at in
the drafting committee's report., The Committee had, in fact, entrusted
important tasks to the Ecoromic and Employment Commission. How could the

latter carry them out if it was no lohger to meet?

Mr. ADARKAR (India} thought that the arguments on both sides were
well-founded, It:seemed, however, to be forcing the pace of events to suspend
the meetings.of the Commissioﬁkbefore the Ad hoc committee had had time'to
consider the question of the oéganization of the Council's activity. The
abolition of the two Sub-Commissions would go far to meet the Secretary-Gonerel
regquest that consideration should be given to reducing the number of nmetings.
Many of the arguments adduced by the United Kingdom representative against the
Eeconomic and Employment Commission couid propérly be applied to “l: other
functional commissions as well; Moreover, the obligations imposed by the
Charter made it difficult entirsly to Suspend the meetings of the Comuissic:i:.
His delegation would therefore sﬁpport the joiﬁt drafi resolution submitted by

the Chilean and United States delegations, subject t~ minor amendment.



E/AC.6/SR.97
page 5

His delegotion had no strong objection to the proposed change of nome of
the Zconomic and :Smployment Cormission, but doubted the usefulness of increasing
its naibership to eightesn. In the first place, the ad hoc committee would
shortly be considering various questions releting to the subsidiary bodies of
the Council, so that a decision affecting the composition of the Commission
would scur to be premcture. In the second place, increasing its membership to
eightecen would virtually put the Commission on a par with the Economic Committee.
He thought, therefore, that such o change was unnecessary in existing circum- |
stonces.  Finally, he was uncertain whether the Cormiission should meet more
than once a year, for reasons of cconomy; accordingly, he favoured én the

whole the mnintenance of the status quo in that respect.

Mr. SCHNAKE-VZRGARA (Chile) thought that it would be undesirable to
lose thc'expcrience of the Economic cnd Smployment Conmission; the Ad hoc
committee would in due course make its recommendations regarding that
Comnission, but until then there could be no good ground for suspending its
activity. - While he would like to accept amendments to the joint draft
resolution, he could not agree to deletion of the provision which sought to
increase the mumbérship of the Commission to eighteen, as he felt that, for the
sake of balance, and to satisfy the desire of many delegations thot full
consideration should be given to under-developed countries, there should be

a proportional representation of countries on the Commission.

lre. de ALMSIDA (Brazil) sdid he would vote for the draft resolution
subriitted by the drafting committee. His Government considered that the work
of the Econondc and Employment Corinission was unsatisfactory, and that the
reason thervfor lay in the way in which it was at present organized. - As an
Ad hoc conmittee was to be set up to look into the orgenization of the
subsidiary bodies of the Council, it seemed desirable that that committee should
have a chance of considering a new system, which would probably prove more
efficient thon the old. The Economic Committee had gained great experience in

drawing up the techniczl assistance programme, its work on which had been widely



E/AC.6/5R.97
page 6

praised in the Genefal issenbly., If the drafting committece's resolution were
adopted, there would be sn opportunity of uppraising the value of the
experinent of doing without the Economic and Zmployment Cormission.

’

Mr. MiRTINEZ 03705 (lexico) supported the Chilean - United States
joint draft resolution for three reasons: first the appointment of the id hoc
committee made it, in his judgmwnt, unwise to put into effect at that stage
the chonges suggested by the United Kingdom anendment; secondly, new tosks
were being entrusted to the Econowic and cfnployment Commission, and thus it
was necessary to keep its present structure; and thirdly, the fact that the
Commission was made up of non-governmentel representatives provided for greater

flexibility in the results of its deliberations.

Mr. LUBIN (United Stutes of Americz) made it clecr that in the
opinion of his country the Economic ond - Employment Comaission had not proved
a failure. Even though, in the discussion on full employment in the Council
at the present session, no reférence had been mede to the Commission, the
instructions given to his délegation by his Government, and, hc¢ suspected,
by other Governments to their delegetions, had been much influenced by the
debotes at the Commnissiont!s fifth session. iith regard‘to the suggestion
that the Commission was wasteful, of time and effort, the .d hoc committee had
been oppointed with the precise object of enquiring into such motters: its
task would be to assess the velue of the various organizations subsidiocry to

the Council, and to decide which to retain ond which to discard.

It was of the utnost importance that the major issues in the field of‘
full employment and economic developaent should be discussed as fully as
possible. The Commission, by its preparatory work, provided means of making
sure that discussions in the Council remoined of high standeard; the discussion
in the Cormiittee, which had been highly proised <ven by the delegotions which
were now advocating the suspension of the Conuiission, had been rendered more

intelligent by the prelininory work of thot Commiission.



3/uCy6/5R.97
page 7

dMr, CHa (Chinz) supported the joint Chilean - United States draft
resilution, wiiich 1 id particular cmphasis on problems of econoiiic development
in wder-developed countries - problems in which his own country wes extremely
interested.  There should clearly be, as the draft resolution recognized,
soue functionul coimiission cntrusted with the study of problems of full
erploynent. He 2lso supnorted the introduction of the word "developuent" into
the title, os thet addition would lend significance to that aspect of the
Corriission's work. The increase of nembersiip to eighteen was desirable, cs
the'Commiésion could only benefit from;the expression of o lerger nuaber of

points of view.

Mr. KHOSROVANI (Iron) supported the joint draft resolution, in view
of the c¢stablishment in the neer future 'of the Ad hoc comwittee. If it was
decided to keep the fcononic cnd Iaployment Commission in being, there was no
recson why its membership should not be inereased to eighteen, so s to bring

in under-developed countries,

Mr. de 38Yii3 (Fronce) wished to reply to the highly pertinent
question asked by the Belgien representative, a qpestion that was 211 the nore
pertinent now that the die had seeningly been cast. The Leonomic and
dmployment Commission would probably meet aguin, but there should be no illusion
about the matter: the fact of its meeting would not save the Iconouwic Condttee
and the Council from again going over a grect deal of work in vursuance of the
. resolutions adopted at the present scssiun. He ulso suggested that irmiediate
consideration be given to the possibility that the Council and the Economic
Corittee would hove to hold longer sessions to cover the new cssignuent

entrusted to them.

Mr. ADsRKaR (India) exploined that his comments concérning the
increase of the membership of the Couiilssion were not to be teken as niecaning
thet his delegation opposed the increase on its werits. The proposal, however,|

woes o long-tern one, and as the ad ﬁocvcommittee would in due course be



B/LC.6/5R.97
page 8

considering the question, it was desirable that any recammendution it might

make should not be prejudiced by a decision taken at the present meeting.
The CHAIRIAN put to the vote the droft resolution submitted by the
drafting cormittee (£/4C.6/L.10).

The Comralttee rejected the draft resclution submitted by the drofting
corndttee by 11 votes to L.

The CHAIRLAN asked whethor thers were any specific amendments to the
joint draft resolution submitted by the Chilean and United Stutes delegations
(2/sC.6/L.16). '

hr. JALKER (Australic) proposed that poragraphs 4 and 5 of the joint
draft resolution be deleted, for the reasons he had _iven at the previous

mecting.

Mr. de ALMSID. (Brezil) pointed out that parazraph 6 had already
been embodied, in much the same words, in paragraph 2 of the recommendations
in Section B of the draft resolution on financing the economic development of
under-developed countries, discussed ot the preceding meeting (£/4C.6/L.12/
Rev.l, page 4). He therefore proposed that it be deleted.

Mr. ADARKAR (India) proposed that paragreph 7 be criended to read:

"juthorizes the Commission to hold more than one session at the call
of its Chairmaon®, ’

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) thought that the Indion amendment

amounted to much the scme as the original text.

Mr. CORLZY ShITH (United Kinzdom) scid that his delegation had no
strong views on the suggestion, mode in paregreph 4, thot the name of the

Comaission be changed to read: U"The uconomic, imployment and Development



£/4C.6/3R.97
pege 9

Cornission; generally speaking, it rugarded the word "developient" as
implicit in the word "econondc'". He opposed, however, the provision in
peragraph 5 for increasing the membership, as the id hoc comrmittee would be

decling with the question very soon.

Mr.‘JuLKER (Austrclia) did not think that the Indicn representative's
amendient meant exactly the some as the original paragraph 7, as it seemed to
hizn that if it were adopted the Comuissizn would not be cuthorized to hold a

second meeting unless the Chairman so desired,

lir. ~RWOLL S1.ITH (Canada) had the impression that poragraph 7 ruled
cut the possibility of the Comiission's meeting more than twice o year, except
in exceptional circumstances, wherecs the Indian representative's‘amendment
would not seem to hoave precisely that effect, and would therefore be less
likely to find favour with the General Assembly. He wondered whether it had

any finuncial implications.

The .CHalRlwall drew the Cormittee's uttention to the statement of the
financial implications of the joint draft resolution (E/iC.6/L.16/idd.l), end
pointed out that two sessions could be held in 1951 within existing budgetary

_ provisions.

Mr, de SEYWES (France) preferred the Indian representative's version
of paragraph 7, which he considered to be more restrictive. He would therefore

vote in favour of it.

He also felt that the proposzl to increase the membership of the Comsaission
to vighteen might serve a useful purpose, since it would mcke it peesible to
bring together a lerger number of opinions. He would therefore vote in favour

of poragraph 5 of the joint druft resolution.

Mr. CORLUY SMITH (United Kingdom) thought that it would be advisable
for the Coinaittee to recommiend that the Comaission hold two sessions a yeer, as

that would enuble the Secretarizt and delegations concerned to meke their



E/AC.6/5R.97
pcge 10

relevant plans in advonce; norsover, it would be easier to fit definite sessions
‘into the calendar.

Mr, ADasKsR (India) noted thaot the Secretary-General had in fact made
provision for only one session of the Com ission in 1957 , and had also csked
that in general as few meetings as possible should be held: He did not think
that the difficulties envisaged by the United Kingdom representative would arise,
s adequate a.é_lvance information could ©: given to enable o second session to be

fitted in iZ necessary.

The CHAIRliN put to the vote paragraph by paragraph the joint draft
resolulion submitted by the Chilean ¢nd United States delegations (£/AC.6/L.16).

e

Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 were adopted uncnimously.

Paragraph 4 was adopted by 9 votes to 3, with 3 abstentions.

Paragraph 5 was adopted by 9 votes to 6.

Mr. LUBIN (United States of imerica), and Mr, SCHNAKE-VERGaRa (Chile)

withdrew paragraph 6, in view of the Brazilian re};resentative's conments,

The_Indian amendment to poragraph 7 was rejected by 10 votes to 5.

Parcgroph 7 was adopted by 13 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

Parcgraphs 8 and 9 were adopted unanimously.

The Com.ittee unanimously adopted the Chilean - United States joint draft
resolution (E/uC.6/L.16), as cmended.

2, FULL EMPLOYIwNT: RSPORT OF THa GROUY OF EXPERTS APPOINTED BY THS SECRETARY-
GZNERAL UNDER COUNCIL RESOLUTION 221(IX) E, ON NATIONsL aND INTERNATIONAL
IEASURES REUIRED TO ACHIEVE FULL ZPLOYMENT; GOENER.L ASSEHMBLY RESOLUTION |
308 (IV); AND COUNCIL RiSOLUTION 267 (X) (item 3 of the ageada) .
(8/iC.6/11/Rev.1/add.1, E/aC.6/L.19 and E/aC.6/L.23) (resumzd from the
95th nmeeting)

The CHsIRMAN invited corments on paragroph 18 (enclosed in square brackets)
of the revised text of the resolution on full ~mployment approved by the Committee

e



E/4C.6/SR.97
page 11

at its 85th meeting (E/AC.6/L.23). He pointed out that the word "required" in
the penultimate line was unnecessary, as had been pointed out, and should be
deleted.

Mr. LUBIN (United States of imerica) proposed that the paragraph be
expanded aond clorified by the addition ot the end of the words: "inter alia,
by mcking fullest use of its borrowing capacity".

Mr. FLEMING (United kingdom) said that the question of such an addition
had becn considered when the paragraph had first been drafted, and that at one
stoge words very similar to the amendment now proposed by the United States
representative had been included. It had been decided later, however, to delete
then, as the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development had other
merns of increasing its resources thun by borrowing; it could, for example,
nake -fuller use of its guarantee procedure. In the circumstances, the anendment

would be restrictive, and should therefore be rejected.

Mr, ARNOLD SHMITH (Canada) supported the United States amendment, as
it clarified the intention of the paragraph. He was not entirely sctisfied
with the word "all" before the word "opportunities" in the penultimate line,

Mri LUBIN (United States of america) thought that the insertion of
the word "practicable" between the words "all" and "opportunities" would improve

the phraseology and satisfy the Canadian representative.

Nr. de ALMcID; (Brazil) supported the first United States amendment,
and thought that the United Kingdom's objection to it was met by tkc . -vence
of the words "inter alia'. The insertion of the word "practicoole', however,
aid not seem to be necessury, os the Bank would herdly utilize impracticablé

opportunities,

The CHaIRMAN put to the vote the United States amendments te paragraph
18 of document i/iC.6/L.23.



E/AC.5/5R.97
poge 12

The Cormittee adopted the United States proposal that the word "practicable!

should be insérted before the word "oppoistunities! in the penultimote line, by

8 votus to 1, with 5 abstentions.

The Cormmittee adopted, by 13 votes to none, with 1 abstention, the United

States propuscl that the following words be added to the end of the paragraph:

"Inter alia, by making fullest use of its borrowing capacity".

The Committee unanimously adopted paracraph 18 of the resclution on full

employment, as anended.

The CHAIRMAN said that he had been giving some thought to the United
Kingdom representative!s proposal, made at an earlier meeting, that the phrase-
ology of the resolution be amended by the substitution of the words "all
goverments’ for the words “"Members of the United Netions". There was great
force in the argument that the statistical information required should be
obtained from as many governments as possible, and not from the governments of
Stctes Hembers of the United Nations alone. It was alsc extremely difficult
to decide whether the substitution should be made in certain paragraphs but not
in others. .s there was n. constitutional objection to the use of the words
"all governments", he suggested thut those words be used throughout the

resolution.

It was so agreed.

ThexCHAIRMAN asked whether there were any coﬁments on the statement of
financial implications contained in document E/iC.6/L.11/Rev.1/idd.l. He
pointed out that the question of the. timing of the questionnaire and the reports
would be taken up afterwards.,

Since paragraphs 13(a) and 13(b) of the draft resolution had been.revised,
the estimates given in paragraph 3 of the financial implications would be reduced
by some 7,000 dollars; the position would be fully described when the resolution

ccme up for discussion in the Council.



E/4C.6/SR.97
page 13

Mr. ARNOLD SMITH (Canada) said that the Canadian delegation had been
concerned about thg practicability of examining long-term balance of payment
forecasts. It would, however, accept the recommendation, and hoped that it
would prove of value, especially by bringing in the countries of Latin America
and of Asia, which did not participate in the work of the Organization fcr
European Economic Co-operation. Should it transpire that a large number of
those countries were unwilling to supply the information required, the Council
éhould, at a latep session, reconsider the advisability of proceeding with the
study. ‘

Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) submitted that the enquiry in question
would only be justified if countries supplied answers to the questionnsire, and
would not be justified unless it ultimately resulted in a valuable and out-
spoken report on the subject. His misgivings that the latter eventuality
might materialize were greatly increased by the fact that it had been decided
not to appoint a group of independent experts. ‘

The Committee took note of ﬁaragraph 4 of the statement of financial

»

implications,

Mr. ADARKAR (India) s&id, with reference to paragraph 5 which
related to paragraph 23 of the resolution on full employment (E/AC.6/L.23) that
the question of appointing experts was an administrative matter which lay with
the Secretary-General. He hoped that when appointing the small group of
experts concerned the Secretary-General would take into consideration the
conditions prevailing in under-developed countries, and select experts with a
knowledge, and a full and sympathetic upderstanding, of those conditions.

The CHAIRMAN thought that that aspect had been referred to during the
Committee's discussions, and was sure that the point would be borne in mind by

the Secretary-General.

Mr, LUBIN (United States of America), referring to the total
financial implications set out in paragraph 6, said that he doubted whether it



E/LC.6/SR.9T

page 1L

would be possible to do all the work envisaged for the expcnditure estimated
bf the Secretary-General. As a former hsad of a Bureau of Statistics which
had also been responsible for economic analysis and which for some ycars had
had an annual budget of as much as 6,000,000 dollars, he felt that the

Secrctariat's estimates were at least 50 per cent below probable requirements.

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the Committee to paragraﬁh 9, on
budgetary action, and suggested that it would be desirable to add to the
resolution s paragraph on full employment rcquesting the Secretary-General to
take all appropriate measures to ensurc that action under the rcsolution was

initiated on all matters of urgency.

Mr, ARNOLD SMITH (Canada) observed that with the exception of the
work entailed in sending out the special questionnaire, no additional
administrative expense would be involved, and he felt that the Committee should

avoid giving the impression that there was any degree of special urgency.

The CHAIRMAN said that it was the initlation of the work on the
questionnaire that was urgent, and that it was that initiation that his

suggestion was intended to emphasize.

Mr. OWEN (Assistant Secretary-General in charge of the Departmgnt of
Economic Affairs) said that the neced for implying urgency ar$se out of
budgetary technicalitiés. He doubted if the undertaking proposed could be
covered out of the current budget of the Department of Economic Affairs. - It
could most probably be met by transfers from some other section of the budget,
but such a procedure was only possible with the express authority of the
Advisory Committee on Budgectary and Administrative Matters, which would need

some expression of the Council's views as to thc urgency of the project.

Mr, ARNOLD SMITH (Canada) felt that a transfer of funds from another
section of the budget would be an appropriste solution, It would be desirable
so to draft the pg?agraph that no disproporticnate priority would be given to
a long-term programme. He therefore suggested the use of the words "without

delay."



E/AC.6/SR.97
page 15

The CﬂAIRMAN accepted the suggestion, and asked the Committee
whether the addition of the paragraph he had proposed, as amended, was
acceptable,

1t was 8o agreed,

The CHAIRMAN agked the Committee to turn to the question of the
various dates to be inserted in the resolution on full employment (E/AC.6/L.23).
He assumed there would be no objection to leaving the words "beginning in 1951"
in paragraph A 1 on page 3. The first date to be examined was therefore the
one in paragraph. 13 relating to the special questionnaire,

Mr., WEINTRAUB (Director, Division of Economic Stability and Develop-
ment) suggested that if the work were to be e#P¥ied out properly, 15 October
1950 was too early a date for the issue of the special questionnaire. It
might in fact be preferable simply to say that the questionnaire should be

issued at the earliest possible moment.

Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) said that although it had been the
United Kingdom delegation that had suggested 15 October 1950, he agreed with
the Director of the Division of Economic Stability and Devclopment, since he
was convinced that the study could not be completed hefore the foﬁrteenth
session of the Council. 1In fact, he would be satisfied with a less stringent
phrase than that used by the Director, and suggested that the words "as soon
as conveniently poseible" be inserted in paragraph 13.

It was so agreed.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that in the light of the preceding decision
it would be preferable to replace the tentative date of 1 March 1951 in para-
graph 11 by the words "within six months of the issue of the special

questionnaire."

‘ Mr. MARTiNEZ 0STOS (Mexico) suggested that it would be better to say
within six months after regeipt of the special questionnaire.m

It was so agreed,




E/AC.6/SR.97
page 16

THE CHAIRMAN suggested that the words M"early in 1951" should be
deleted from paragraph 20,

Mr. ARNOLD SMITH (Canada) said that if the representative of the
Secretary-General found it difficult to accept the retention of those words,
he would not object, although he could not see where the difficulty lay.

/

Mr, FLEMING (United Kingdom) submitted that it was difficult to fit
in the earlier dates before the date for the completion of the exercise had

been fixed. !

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Director, Division of Economic Stability and Develop-
ment) said that when the first group of experts on full employment had been
set up, the Sccretary-General had been able to persuade institutions to release
highly qualified experts to take part in the work. The current economic
situation might, however, make it less easy for the Secretary-General to bring
pressure to bear on the present occasion, and it would perhaps be preferable to
leave the matter to his discretion, subject to the proviso that he sclect the
most hizhly qualified experts., - He thereforc suggested that the words "early .
in 1951 should not appear in paragraph 20, and that the final words of para-
graph 21 should be amended to read "if possible at its 13th session."

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) said that, in view of the
statement made by the Director, he would prefer that the Economic and Social
Council should be requested to study the report to be prepared under paragraph
20 at its 1l4ith session.

It was agreed to omit the words "early in 1951" from paragraph 20 and tg
insert the ordinal number "14th" in paragraph 21,

The CHAIRMAN then suggested that instead of the words "at its lBtgﬂ
L i

session" in paragraph 15(c), the words "at an early session" should be used.

Mr, FLEMING (United Kingdom) submitted that there was very good
reason for proposing that the Council should be enabled to consider the report



E/LC.6/SR.97
page 17 -

to be prepared under paragraph 13 (b) at its fourteenth session. That fitted
in with his delegation's view thot Ad hoc committee studies should, as far as

possible, come before the Council at its winter sessions. It was admittedly

desirable to aim at the thirteenth session, but unless the fourteenth session

were specifiéd, it might happen that the report would not come before the

Council until its fifteenth session.

It was agreed to insert the ordinal number "14th" in paragraph 15(c).

Replying to Mr. WALKER (Australia), the CHAIRMAN confirmed that it

was the intention to issue the special questionnaire only once a year,

Mr. ARNOLD SMITH (Canada) said he was impressed by the observations
of the United States representative with regard to the budgetary estimates.
He hoped that the Secretary-General would be in a position to provide the
Fifth Committee of the General Assembly with firmer estimates, and reserved

his delegation's position until such estimates were available.

Mr. WALKER (Australia) said he had just received instpuctions from
his Government on points that had-already been dealt with by the Committee.
He would therefore reserve his delegation's position until the resolution on
full employment came before the Council. He wondered whether it would be
possible for consideration of that resolution in the Council to be deferred
until 16 August, in order to give the Ministers concerned in the Australian

Government time to consider it fully.

The CHAIRMAN thought it would not be possible for the Council to
leave its consideration of the resolution until the last day of the session,

and that it would probably be placed on the Council's agenda for 14 August.

Replying to Mr. MARTINEZ-OSTOS (Mexico), he said he thought it likely that
items 3, 4 and 6 of the agenda would be t aken by the Council on Monday, 14
August, but would have to consult the President of the Council on that point,



E/4C.6/SR.97
page 18

Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdam) observed that the discussions on economie
questions had been somewhat prbtracted, with the result that the return of a
number of representatives to their home countries was overdue. He hoped,
therefore, that it would be possible to dispose of all economic questions in
the Council by the evening of 14 fugust at latest.

The CHAIRMAN felt that items 4 and 6 of the agenda might be dealt
with by the Council on 12 August, leaving item 3 until 14 August.

The Committee having taken note of the statement of financial
implications (E/AC.6/L.11/Rev.1/Add.1l) and of the Council's tentative programme
of work, the CHAIRMAN put the resolution on full employment, as amended and
completed (E/AC.6/L.23) to the vote. |

The resolution on full employment, as amended and completed, was adopted

by 14 votes to none, with 1 abstention.

Mr. ARNOLD SMITH (Canada) said that his vote in favour of the
adoption of the resolution was subject to the reservation he had made earlier

with regard to one paragraph.

3. MAETHODS OF FINANCING ECONOMIC D<VELOPMENT OF UNDER-DEVELOPED COUNTRIES
INCLUDING CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMISSION ON ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT (FOURTH SESSION) (item 6 of the agenda) (resumed from the
96th meeting):

Report of the Drafting Committee (E/AC.6/L.12/Rev.l, E/AC.6/L.12/Rev.1/
Add.l, E/AC.6/L.13 and E/AC.6/L.15) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the Committee to three typewritten
papers that had been cirfulated, the first reproducing the resolution adopted
on methods of financing economic development of under-developed countries, the
second summarizing the suggestions by the Chilean delegation for the re-
arrangement of paragraphs in Section B of the resolution, and the third con-
taining suggestions submitted by the Indian delegation for the same purpose at

the preceding meeting.



E/AC.6/SR.97
page 19

P
Mr. SCHNAKE-VERGARA (Chile) explained that the point of his suggestions

was to place corresponding preambulatory clauses in Section B immediately

before the recomﬁendations to which they related. The only exceptions woﬁld

be paragraphs 2 And 9, which would stand alone,

Mr. ARNOLD SMITH (Canada) believed that there was scmething to be
said for all three structures proposed for the resolution, but preferred the
simplest, and the traditional, arrangement of preambles followed by recommend-
ations, that was to say, in the case in question, three separate resolutions,
under the three headings A, B and C in the drafting committee's rebort
(E/AC.6/L.12/Rev.1).

Lengthy resclutions were all right up to a point, but there were limits

to such a practiée, which could give rise to unnecessary complications.

Mr. SCHNAKE-VERGARA (Chile) referred to the procedure adopted in
connection with the resolution on full employment, which had been sectionalized;
thgt he found reﬁsqnable and in keeping with the resolutions put forward in the
Sub-Commission oh Economic Development's report. The recommendations in the
resolution on methods of financing cconomic development of under-dcveloped
countries were ihterbrelated,géeqling ag they did on the one hand with
‘increasing the flow of international capital, and on the other with the
financing of domestic expen;'éure in local currencies, and he felt that the

Committee must aécept an arrangement of Section B on the lines he had proposed.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that if the principle as to structure were
agreed, the Committee could leave it to the Secretariat, under his own guidance,

to re-arrange the resolution accordingly.

Mr. ADARKAR (India) agreed that preambles should be kept separate
from recommendations, but felt that where recomméndations were inter-related
in the way in which they were in the first technical assistance resolution, the
procedure followed for that resolution should be adopted. The Chilean
proposal divided the resolution into four parts, the first and second being
inter-related; ﬁhe third dealt with untied lending, which formed part of the

i



E/AC.6/SR.97

page 20

__1nternational flow of investment, and should therefore be combined with parts
liand 2. . In his view, there should be three sections to the resolution, the
first conveying suggestions to governments, the second to international
institutions, and the third to the Commission. If such an arrangement were
adopted, govermments and international institutions would know exactly what
was expected of them. That would be most desirable.,

Mr. ARNOLD SMITH (Caniada) said his delegation had no objection to
lengthy resolutions, and agreed that coherence was desirable; but he felt
that that could be best achieved in the case under consideration by adopting
the traditional arrangement of having separate preambles, each followed by its

relative recommendations.

Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) agreed that preambles should be directly
related to their substantive recommendations, and felt that the Chilean
suggestions had considerable merit. He did noﬁ however, care for the
~ provision of titles for ecach section of the resolutlon, nor for the implication
that foreign financing of domestic expenditure in: local cunﬁnciea was not a way
of increasing the flow of internat10na1 financing for economic development.
Although some recommendations would be left without any preamble at all, he
would agree to the Chilean suggestlon, prOV1ded the titles ‘were omitted.

Replying to the CHAIRMAN, Mr, SCHNAKE-VERGARA (Chile) said that,
although he preferred the retention of sub-paragraph (a), which he had suggested
be included in the recommendations under the section of the resolution relating
to increasing the flow of international capital for the economic development of
under-developed countries, he would not press the point if the Committee felt the

inclusion of such a recommendation to be unnecessary.

At the suggestion of the CHAIRMAN, it was agreed that the paragraphs forming
Section B of the resolution on financing the economic development of under-

developed countries should be re-arranzed by the Secretariat under his guidance
on the lines indicated by the Chilean delegation, it beingz understood that recom=-
mendation (a) jn Section 1 of the Chilean suggestions would not be included.

The meetineg rose at 5.45 p.m.






